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From: Urban JosephJ

Sent:  Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:26 PM

To: Urban Joseph J )

Subject: Draft Talking Paper gift tax & private benefit

From: Urban Joseph J

Sent: Thursday, October 21, 2010 1:20 PM

To: Urban Joseph J

Subject: Draft Talking Paper gift tax & private benefit

®)(E)

5/10/2012
IRS-JW-220-005092
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From: Urban Joseph J
Sent: Wednesday, May 11, 2011 10:20 AM
To: Fish David L: Miller Thomas J; Kindell Judith E; Malone Robert
Subject: Two Pager on {c)(4) and gift tax

Attachments: 501(c)(4).doc
{ wanted to do a memory jogger for Joseph in case he gets any questions on the current interest In (c)(4)s
and the gift tax. Here is something | put together. If you have any comments, please let me know.

5/10/2012
IRS-JW-220-005093~
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From: Giosa Christopher P
Sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 12:34 PM
To: “Urban Joseph J
Subject: FW: Quick, non-technical review of (c)(4) and gift tax rules

Attachments: 501(c){(4).doc

From: Urban Joseph ]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 10:02 AM

To: Grant Joseph H e T
Cc: Giosa Christopher P; Malone R???r;;‘fish_ggyig_L;___K»igdveﬁjudfthVEV;,_VMmer”Thomasﬂj {b)(6)

Subject: Quick, non-technical review of (c)(4) and gift tax rules

Joseph: | will give you a hard copy as well.

5/15/2012
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